Bria Aird

From: Bria Aird

Sent: June 16, 2022 3:25 PM

To: Castro, Phil

Cc: Miguel Tremblay

Subject: RE: City Staff Comments, Initial Submission - Zoning Amendment & Draft Plan of Subdivision

Applications, 3484 Innes Rd., 240 & 270 Lamarche Ave. (D02-02-21-0118 & D07-16-21-0033

HiPhil,

Now thatwe have the spreadsheet conect, we can use it to adjist ifthe othernum bers shitaround a itk bi, but
Iagree that fthe area & thrown offby a coupk square m etres 1 the transkton to the draftPhn, then we can
address it the nextphase.

Thanks forw orking this outw thme!

Bra Axd,RPP M CIP &he/her)
Phnner

T:613.7305709 x224

M :613408.6286

From: Castro, Phil <phil.castro@ottawa.ca>

Sent: June 16, 2022 10:41 AM

To: Bria Aird <aird@fotenn.com>

Cc: Miguel Tremblay <tremblay@fotenn.com>

Subject: RE: City Staff Comments, Initial Submission - Zoning Amendment & Draft Plan of Subdivision Applications, 3484
Innes Rd., 240 & 270 Lamarche Ave. (D02-02-21-0118 & D07-16-21-0033

CAUTION: This email is from an external sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Bria, this looks good, thank you.
1,963 m2, right?

| don’t want to make more work, but | assume you will need a revised area certificate for the subdivision, correct? |
know it’s hard to put the cart before the horse at this stage so if we are a little off (either way) we can figure it out on
the next phase.

Again, thank you and good work on this,

Phil Castro, MCIP, RPP

Planner 2, Parks and Facilities Planning
Recreation, Cultural and Facility Services Dept.,
City of Ottawa

100 Constellation Drive, Ottawa K2G 6J8

Tel. 613-580-2424 x16616



From: Bria Aird <aird@fotenn.com>

Sent: June 16, 2022 10:03 AM

To: Castro, Phil <phil.castro@ottawa.ca>

Cc: Miguel Tremblay <tremblay@fotenn.com>

Subject: RE: City Staff Comments, Initial Submission - Zoning Amendment & Draft Plan of Subdivision Applications, 3484
Innes Rd., 240 & 270 Lamarche Ave. (D02-02-21-0118 & D07-16-21-0033

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the source.

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéece jointe,
excepté si vous connaissez I’expéditeur.

HiPhil,

Tve attached an updated cakukton sheet. Itook the second ‘M xed Use Buidihg” sheetto cakuhte requied
dedicaton forthatbbck, as wellas a proportonaldedication mte thatbEends the retailand aparm ent mate based
on therrehtive GFAsS.Thi seem s to m ake sense o m e as a good approach oram ked-use builihg w thih a phn
ofsubd¥ibn - Btm e know ifyou agre.

The adjisted num bers are fiom the folbw g sources:
- CommerilGFA:278m2 fiom page 6 ofthe SPA arch package, attached)
- TotmlGFA:34 256m2 firom the attached G enermlStatstics page, ako updated w thi the spreadsheet)
- ResidenthlGFA:33978 m 2 akukted based on the above)

Tako took a crack atckanig up the otherM ixed Use Buidig C I sheet.
W ould you be abk t confim the cakuhton today?
Thanks!

Bria Axd,RPP M CIP G&he/her)
Phnner

T:613.7305709 x224

M :613408.6286

From: Castro, Phil <phil.castro@ottawa.ca>

Sent: June 15, 2022 1:13 PM

To: Bria Aird <aird@fotenn.com>

Subject: RE: City Staff Comments, Initial Submission - Zoning Amendment & Draft Plan of Subdivision Applications, 3484
Innes Rd., 240 & 270 Lamarche Ave. (D02-02-21-0118 & D07-16-21-0033

CAUTION: This email is from an external sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

| get: 1,957 m2 based on the attached.
Give me a call and we can look at it together this afternoon

Phil Castro, MCIP, RPP

Planner 2, Parks and Facilities Planning
Recreation, Cultural and Facility Services Dept.,
City of Ottawa

100 Constellation Drive, Ottawa K2G 6J8



